



communications

Randtron Antenna Systems

130 Constitution Drive
Menlo Park, CA 94025

May 19, 1997

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

RE: Applications for Assignment of Radio Station Licenses

Dear Sir/Madam;

Recently a new corporation was formed under the name of L-3 Communications, with corporate offices located at 600 Third Ave. New York, NY 10016.

This new entity consists of ten divisions all assets of which were previously owned by Lockheed Martin Corporation.

Attached are copies of the "Assignment of License" forms associated with radio station licenses KB2XEQ & KB2XLV as well as a copy of the existing license and a check for the necessary filing fee. Hopefully all the necessary information required by your agency is included so that the assignment process may be expedited smoothly.

If any questions arise or further information is necessary please feel free to contact me at the above listed California address or call at (415)326-9500 X 397.

Sincerely,

Gary Schneider
Manufacturing Engineer